While the Town of Davidson is known primarily as@-
lege town, its current character has been shapdueby
presence of diverse communities and their intevasti
over time. Davidson College and the Town couldhate
survived without the service of African-Americamco
munity members and the economic boost of millsraiid
workers. These communities have contributed tdothse-
ness life, architecture, and social and culturpkéats of
the Town as it is known today.

When Davidson College opened in March 1837, thizee
population of the community consisted of 2 professo
their families and slaves, and 64 students. Betvi8a7
and 1850, the Town of Davidson (then known as Davi
son College) grew from a handful of households seta
tled village of over 200 residents. The census8&01L

men, 86 free white women, no free blacks, and frlyba
somewhere between 70 and 100 slaves. The town-bu
ings still centered around the college, with busses be-
ing built on Main Street across from the campusdngs
and homes located near businesses. There wasmaly
church in town and no public schools.

Continues on next pa

shows a population of 68 college students, 108 frkite | :

Important Historic
Landmarks in
West Davidson

Ada Jenkins School/
Davidson Colored Schoq|
Ralph Johnson House
Lingle Hut

Davidson Train Depot
Metrolina Warehouse/
Linden Cotton Mill
Summers-Potts House

Davison College Archives, late 1800s
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“l was reared here, my family was also reared

herdly family is my reason

for still living in Davidson.” (Ron Donaldson, Stalolder Committee)
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Twenty years later, all slaves had been
freed, a rail line had been reestablished
through the town, and several mills had
opened. The mills were started by local

some of the industry growing throughout
the county. At one point the town hosted
two cotton mills, one cotton oil mill and g
saw mill. Although smaller than operatio
in nearby towns, these businesses adde
Davidson’s economy and brought in new
residents.

In the years between 1870 and 1925, se
rate churches and schools were establis
for various communities. Each served ag
social center. In particular, the churches
hosted regular dinners, revivals, gospel
singing and even plays and guest speak|
They also offered recreation for children
sponsoring scouting groups and offering
summer programs. Davidson College Pr
byterian Church stood on the college ca
pus serving the campus and white busir
community. Davidson United Methodist
Church on South Main Street and the Ur
Church on Watson street opened their
doors, primarily to white members of the
mill communities. Davidson United Pres
byterian Church on Depot Street, Geth-

businessmen and faculty hoping to captuire

Davidson College Archives,1902 :
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Davidson College Archives, Photo of Reeves Tem;P
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Asemane Baptist on Potts Street (later mov

tb Jetton Street) and Reeves Temple AM

L.Zion Church on Eden Street (later moved

Watson Street) were attended by black fami-

lies.

Town neighborhoods began to develop
around the churches and the schools. Mill

housing was built for mill workers on Del-

burg and Depot Street. White families not

ssmployed by one of the mills concentrated

around the elementary school on South

yStreet, around the Methodist Church on W

nut, and across from campus on Concord
Road. Black families lived near their

churches and around the school building ¢
Sloan Street (currently the Ada Jenkins C¢

ter). Some families still lived near or on
Main Street, and others lived on Griffith

Street, which was then was more of a side

road than a major street.

While wealthier white families often owneq
their homes, black families and mill familie
lived in rental properties. As the town began

to pave streets and add sidewalks, the po
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requiring property owners to pay a portion|of
these costs led to an uneven pattern. In par-
ticular, owners of rental properties made ro
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efforts to create sidewalks, so gaps devel-
oped around these properties. By the 196
most neighborhoods on the east side of tg
had sidewalks, while very few existed on t
west side. In 1999, the Town Board initiatg
change by, for the first time ever, borrowin
money to install sidewalks and other road
improvements on several streets in West
Davidson.

Davidson followed the pattern of segregat

While black-owned businesses continued
operate on Main Street, restaurants and s
limited access to blacks, many of whom

worked for the college and for college fam
lies. In 1949, a fire in Brady’s Alley on Mai
Street highlighted the poor condition of

rental housing in town. An effort was madsg
at that time to create new housing for Afri-

trated in the area between Sloan and Jett(
Streets on the east and west and Griffith g

for newer homes was increased segregati
in housing.

The 1960s brought significant changes in-
cluding: the creation of Lake Norman and
77, the loss of bus service, the closing of

that became entrenched across the nation.

can-Americans. This housing was concent

Potts on the north and south. The trade-off
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Davidson College Archives, 1950

mills, the integration of the public school
[@Ad the building of a new housing develq
ment off of Griffith Street. The latter cam
out of the work of the Community Rela-
tions Task Force and the Piedmont Areg
Development Association. Known as Lal
side Terrace, the residents were primaril
African-American.

When Lake Norman was completed in

11963, homes were moved from Griffith

Street to accommodate a new pond. Thi
ipond area was left undeveloped until 19
when it was finally turned into a town pa
(currently Roosevelt Wilson park). David
son’s public schools were integrated fully
in 1966. The Davidson Colored School
(now the Ada Jenkins Center) was close]
although it had the newest cafeteria. The
county retained control of the building

building for different projects including a
school of the arts, a recreation program,
and a community center.

[-77 was completed in 1968 and soon
turned Griffith Street into the primary en-

30 remained undeveloped, the street wa|

even as the town sought ways to use the

trance to town. While the area around exi

primarily residential until 1979. That year
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Sadler Square was constructed on land th
had been the ball field for the African-
American community. During the 1980s,
private company, the Davidson Develop
ment Corporation, began a campaign to
purchase homes on Griffith Street and tq
plan for a greenway entrance into town an
the college. These efforts created much
friction, and the company eventually trans;
ferred the properties it had acquired to the
college.

a

In the late 1980s there were new efforts [fo
affordable housing included Habitat for
Humanity homes - which were first on
Potts Street and then later on Crane Stree
and the Lakeside Apartments off of Beaty
Street. In the 1990s, more expensive holg
ing was developed on the north side of
Griffith Street with Spinnaker Cove,
Woods at Lake Davidson, and Lake Daw
son Park projects. In addition, the expan-
sion of the town to the east with River R
Cabin Creek, Hudson Place and McCon
developments increased the percentage
white residents in the town.

Habitat for Humanity House on Potts Street

tion, founded in 1996 and now called the
Davidson Housing Coalition, built the Bun
galows on Jetton Street and the Creekside
Corner units on Mock Circle. In recent yedrs,
the prospect of a commuter rail line and in
creased development around Exit 30 havs
additional pressures on the older neighbot
hoods. While welcoming new residents, the
Town is faced with the challenge of main-
taining its historic blend of communities, fq
much of what distinguishes Davidson from
other small college towns comes from the
contributions of the African-American and
mill communities.
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Efforts were made to extend affordable
housing throughout the town, but most ¢
struction of this type still centered on the
west side as the Affordable Housing Coa

0

The Bungalows

What is Historic Preservation?
Most people think of restoring a building

| site as the only kind of “historic preserva-

tion.” Local governments can designate sig-
nificant properties as historic, requiring a
proval before that property owner can alt

or demolish the structure and sometimes pro-
viding property tax relief. State and nationgl
governments also have designation progrjms
that can provide tax credits for historic pr
erty owners. Preserving the past also in-
cludes oral history surveys or writing abo
the history of local people. See the Appe
for more information on Historic
Preservation.
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